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Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Pierce Richard <pierce@dps.state.ia.us>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 12:57 PM
To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]; Tammy Hollingsworth
Cc: Dostal Sandra; Hove Heath; Duden Joshua; Guffey Linda
Subject: 7-23-21 Cedar Rapid Tower - AON Reimbursement Request DPS Communications
Attachments: 3-10-21 Cedar Rapids (Old) Tower Cable Unsecured due to Strong Winds; 3-23-21 

29C20 Allocation Letter ref Cedar Rapids AON Tower on 3-10-21 .tif; 3-29-21 29C20 
AON Notification of additional Wind Damage to Cedar Rapids Tower; 6-21-21 DPS CR 
tower cable EC 29C20 Approval.pdf; 3-23-21 Signed Quote Electroics Research INC..pdf; 
Signed ERI invoices for AON Damage on 3-10-21 & 3-29-21.pdf; 7-23-21 Cedar Rapids 
Tower - 29C20 Reimbursement Request (Signed).tif

Executive Council & Tammy, 
 

Attached is the request for reimbursement regarding the AON damage to the Cedar Rapids Tower on 3-10-21 
and 3-29-21.  I have include all associated paperwork related to the 29C20 Reimbursement claim.    Attachment 7-23-21 
Cedar Rapids Tower – 29C20 Reimbursement request is the formal request for reimbursement. 
 
Thank you 
 
Captain Richard Pierce 
Bureau Chief 
Iowa DPS Communications Interoperability Bureau 
Office of the Commissioner 
215 E.7th Street 
Des Moines, Ia 50319 
Work Ph# (515) 725-6113 
Cell Ph# (712) 269-0730 
 
Email: pierce@dps.state.ia.us 
 

 
 






























